MClr_tin Julie Mikulas
MGHettO Regional Land Manager

July 30, 2025

Mr. Patrick Lennberg

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-2009-082 Response to Adequacy Review No. 2 for TR-2

Dear Mr. Lennberg:

Please accept this letter as our request to extend the decision date from August 1, 2025 to September 15,
2025. We had some final revisions to Exhibit C and F come up yesterday and then we will have to
recalculate Exhibit L. We should have a response back to you in 10 days and then | added additional time
for you to review.

Give me a call (970-407-3631), if additional information is needed at this time.

Sincerely,

Ouulei. Milblew>

Julie Mikulas
Regional Land Manager

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office

1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com
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gaTéRigo Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review No. 2, TR-2, Parsons Mine, M2009-082

Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Jul 30, 2025 at 4:06 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Getting close to submitting our adequacy review comments but realized our acreages were not adding up.
We didn’t have the easements for the construction of the accel/decel lane in and the acreage for Phase 1
will decrease with the setbacks. Tetra Tech is thinking they need a week to fit into their schedule.

Thanks, Julie

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 12:45 PM

To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>

Subject: Fwd: Adequacy Review No. 2, TR-2, Parsons Mine, M2009-082

EXTERNAL SENDER — PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Good Afternoon Julie,

[Quoted text hidden]
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